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Kay Flynn [Q(p O 3@5
From: Kay Flynn -

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:38 AM

To: Benjamin Legaspi; Timolyn Henry
Cc: Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Mary Colvin
Subject: RE: DN 03834-06

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif

Thank you.

From: Benjamin Legaspi

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:37 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Timolyn Henry

Cc: Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Mary Colvin
Subject: RE: DN 03834-06

The document has been deleted from the website.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:24 AM

To: Timolyn Henry; Benjamin Legaspi

Cc: Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: DN 03834-06

I just had a call from Beth Keating who asked if I could remove the PDF of this document in Docket
060365; there is a number in an attachment that was not noticed before the filing was made.

I told her we would delete the PDF but the document itself will remain in the docket file. (They will
decide later on further action, if any.)

Tim, pls delete the PDF from the network. Benjie, pls delete the PDF from the Website.

Thanks.

Kay

Soase noter Floride foas o neuset broad, peablic records faew. . Hast wrétter communiications to or from state afficials /'f;g;w‘(/{?ig

slerle /;((A’l;'l(’»s’»&‘ {88 (’(}I?r&'{:{{;'ﬂ(‘(/ 1473 5(',{)(&{6/?(' f‘(’«(?()l"(f(&‘ (Ifil'{ l{)ll(/’/ (’(’/ /11{?,6/(’ l’f(’(l{‘!;!f;/i" fo l‘/:’f’,f?(t/;/;}i‘ (lll(/ fo [/:7[.’ I/!,x’f(??ﬂ e"yf}()ll I‘(fgll(’é‘f.

5’/"71«»/*{(}’/{3/‘:“.( oo ol nessage ey be .wz{y'(’c{ to pablic disclosore.

S/RMNONA



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

STATE OF FLORIDA
! ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
' BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON
ISILIO ARRIAGA
MATTHEW M. CARTER II

KATRINA J. TEW :
Jublic Serfrice Commizsion

May 2, 2006 ADMINIS TRATIVE

Beth Keating, Esq.
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys At Law

106 College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301
Re: Docket No. 060365-TP

Dear Ms. Keating:
This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint and request for relief regarding Verizon Florida
Inc.'s determination of non-impaired wire centers under the TRRO, by XO Communications Services,
Inc., which was filed in this office on May 1, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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